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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF RICHLAND

INTHE COURT ()F GENERAL SESSIONS:
Indictment Numbers: 2015GS4006014-6022

VS

TO: ASSISTANT soumomomA ASHLYN MCDUFFIE:

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that counsel will move before this Court on May
390, 2017-at 9:30 a.um. or, as-soon thereafter as this matter may be heard for an order requiring the
S{Ate 10 amend the above listed indictments.

* James Heyward was arrested and charged with mdlctments 20]5684006014 6022, he is
}_j,_(:je_nﬁﬁed.on the face and in .me'body of the indictment as *James: Heyy\'axd Aka Abdul,.Muslim;.”
“The State having disclosed no ewdence which demoristrates a nexus between the charged offenses

e

> a,}ld the: alleged alias, has faxled 10 meet’ 115 common law burden with regard to the: mclusmn of "
i : e

aliases in indictments: Counsel thus requests this. Court enter.an order requmng the %aie tommend

- WE

" Stephen F. Krzyston

Attorney for Defendant

Richland County Public Defender's Office
P.O.Box 192

Columbia, South Carolina 29202
(803) 765-2592

Columbia, South Cai’c’_)lina

' ThisZ & day of May, 2017




WlTNESSES

L (S) Kevm Isenhoward
5 - Rachland County Shenff

iuw//;uy/ %

——— oo ovve—

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A4010600989

~ ACTION OF GRAND JURY

EBILL

e
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: ‘

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

The State of South Ca

Countyfof

COURT OF GENERAL SESS!ONSA_*'-’ Cih

OCTOBER TERM 2015

James Heyward Aka*AbduI Mushm

CDR Codei_.’ 364 -

: Z_After ben{g fully advssed: "s:-to my".
r

its, [he

e presentment

nd Jury

pear in my owfr proper person and ptead:

' he w:thln mdrctment or o -

S Witness ».

 Defendat . -




WITNESSES

(S) Kevin Iserthoward v
g  —Richland Couht_y Sheriff

The State of Sout Carolina

Rlchland

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A4010600988

154

 James Heyward Aka Abdui N

Foreperson of Grand Jury A
Date :

;'acr 2 2705 _

VERchg

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

coum oF GENERAL sessuous
OCTOBER TERM /2015

'sc Code‘ 16:23.0410
/CDR Code: 0122

_'f‘After be! 1] fully adv"‘ od as
legal rights 1 her_ep
to the: G' _nd Jury

fDéf_.endah’.t-u T

|

hereby.ap

n proper person and plead

y
' gU“ty_tO he: wnthnn mdlctment orto.

- ffil‘litﬁ’eSsii;,




() Kevin Isenoward
T Richland County Sheriff

472

osssssstnsmans
Soresesssssrtmstes

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

201 5A401 0 500987

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

THUE _ LL |

“For . fG dg} :

oreperson of Gran ury X N

Date: 7 1 0CT 22 2015
i

| 'véRDscsz

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

rand dury. -

or belng fuuy ad\nsed as. to my
fights; | hereby wawe presentment

P hereby appear in my own proper person and plead ,
: ;guiity to the: wnthm mdfctment or to e

James Heyward Ak 'Abdul Musllm o

Indictment
MURDERI MURDE _

SCCode'16- oo1o'_
CDRCode__,116

. Defenddnr

o , Watnessr-if :

_c_.c;.c PLS. AND G s




WITNESSES

{8y Kevm Ssenhoward
2 = Rlchland County Sheriff -

jmdb/? s);..

P IS s " :_After be f ﬁy advtsed as to my:.
‘ ' ' ~i :legalrightsi i here walve pfesentment
o ther SR =

- Defenddnt

hereby ppear in my Wi proper person and piead '
;gulltyt ojthe: Withm'tn: Y .

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER .., . TeRM 2015

 Defendant

2015A4010600986

Foreperson of Grand Jury o f o
Date: L OCT 2 2 2“15

VERDICT

|

Indictment fo
KIDNAPP!NG i KIDNAPP!N

- Foreperson-of Petit Jury
Date!




WlTNESSES
(S) Kevin Isenhoward

- Rlchland County Sheriff

474

f/ndlm)

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER '

- 201 i5A4§_0:1;0£»00985

i

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL.

gg:rtz?efsoh of Grand Jury g[;T 22 2015

VERD!C -T

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: i

The State of South Carolma = _

County*of

- Rgchland ;

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER TERM 20
154 S

THESTATE
s VS:

s

1o thé G f nd’ Jury

‘a{::: . ‘hereby dppear in my own properf” erson and plead -
: ,“gwlty to. he wzthm mdlctment or t .

TS ANDGS.




WITNESSES
(S) Kevm lsenhoward

79

% - Richland County’ Sheriff

Lind ler

© ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

]

2015A401

0600984

H
}
i

ACTION OF G

TR

Leanum

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date

“ocT 2208

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

"-‘;guqlty to the wsthun mdtctment of to

COURT OF GENERAL-SESSIONS
OCTOBER TERM 2015

154

Defenddnt

o Withesst

: lndnctment for
BURGLARY I8 BURGLAR {i




L 'After being fuily advised as tomy -
S legalrights, Ihereby wawe presentment
SRR (<} _the Grand Jury PR

WITNESSES

(S) Kevm lsenhoward _
~ —Richland County Sheriff
] L

474

H

. Defean_aht -

e }___iérgby ppear in. my own. proper person and plead
s :guiu‘y'm the wuthm mdactment :

COURT OF GENERAL sessmns s e
OCTOBER TERM 15

Lo
sttt

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

154

:00983

20‘1-5A4_§0101

CCC PLS.ANDGS, ~

...... nyww /oy = : .
Foreperson of. Grand Jury 0CT 2 2 .2015 o
Dale: 4 : T

VERDIGT

b lndictment'for
ASSAULT&BATTERY..,.1ST DEGRE_ AN

. sC Code: 16:03:600(c)1)
. CDR Code 3412 T

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




WETNESSES
(S) Kevin lsenhoward

477

- Richland County ‘Sheriff

Lingler |

DOCKET NO. 2015GS4006015- = ° S
S T e __s_After bemgfullyadvxsed as to my _
o agal rights; | hereby waive presentment
e G 'and Jury '

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

\154. o

- i .
; g ;.
R :ot
PR
H .

Foreperson of Grand Jury |
Date: i 0 _32 201?

véRmc:r

COURT OF GENERAL SESS|0NS

OCTOBER ‘TERM 201

the w:thm mdictment g

ppear in. my own prope

Sson andpead

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: :

ARMED ROBBERY

© $C Code: 16-11-0330(A)-;‘ o

CDR ‘Code: 0139

- ll _

~ . Defendant




WITNESSES
(S) Kevin Isenhoward

§  —Richland County Sheriﬁ

Lmd\c:v~i N

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

T2015A4010600981

fﬁﬁ OPEGRAND Ll

| Foreperson of Petit Jury N

0CTZZ 2015

VERDICT,

k]
L |

 DOCKET NO, 2015654006014

i

Date:

The State of South Carolma
County of

Rmh!and

COURT OF GENERAL sess:ons

OCTOBER TERM 2015

154

THE STATE
vs

James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim

_ lndlctment for L
ARMED ROBBERY

o SC Code 16-11-0330(A)
CDR Code 0139

'_,D‘efend"m;-: T

CF 'reby

Witness

" _f‘Aﬂef;fbe{ng fulty advised as to ‘my :
~legal rigpts, Ihereby wawe presentment
C :t:c)‘ the Grand Jury L

reb ppear in my own. proper person and plead B
guilty to the wathm snd:ctment ort R AR

' Defendgnt..
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RICHLAND COUNTY SHERLFF'S DEPARTMENT

PHOTO LINE LP :

\

On this date DEPUTY. AV —-ﬂ /44/" £ _ _-sh-ow'e‘d me . ; &
pictates at [%//é/ ' Jgfefmoy‘»- / ;
I picked-out preture number ; which is'the persory{maie

whe committed the crime of _ ﬁ(/,@m. -

T RSRYYe
T hereby swear 6raffirm and ce rnj the above is é:h" truth gﬁ% _ Cg Yna—)

/ MOM"

Fs 21

(Day)

© and subscrbed robefore me,
dav of 200

‘ .,f:}: South Carnung |

POTWO NOTCHE RGAD COLUMEBIA SC - 29113
;_31:-;} 53Ga. 0065  FAX: (863) 876.3193
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 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS.

)

COUNTY OF Richiand | g 485
STATE VS.. - )" INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS4006014 '

. B James Aka Abdul MuslimﬁHey_ward ) A/WH#: 2015A4010600981
AKA: - i N )  Date of Offense: _10/11/2015

Race: BLACK. Sex: M Age: | 44 ~ S.C.Code § :_16:-11-0330(B)

CDR Code#: __0026
SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[} CMV’ Yes{_"j No[] Ha7mat YesD Noﬂ _

In. dxsposmon of the said: mdlctment comes. now the Defendant who was XI CONVICTEDOF or  [JPLEADS.
TO: Re gedly armed, robbery  Arvmed Rodoecy .

inviolationof § 16-1 1-0330@ (ﬁ) of the S:C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # o886 0139

[]_ NON-VIOLENT [E VIOLENT {:}SERIOUS L‘X}MOST SERIOUS E]Mandatory GPS(CSC {1517-25-45
i wéiminor 1st or. Lewd Act). -
Theicharge ist (X} AsTndicted. ["jLesserincluded Offense, {Z Defendant Waiveés Preseiitment to Grand Jun  (defendant’s initials)
‘The plea is: H‘Wlthout Negonatlons or Recommendation, ) Negotlated Sentence,

ation. by the State.

ATTEST: . % v
n 003 ‘ : , 2l
~ McDuffie, Joansa SCBard . Defendant W SCBar#
‘'WHEREFORE, the Defendant i5 commited to thn . ’?/State Department of Corrections, {1 County Detention Ceriter,
for:a determinate term of é‘V days/months’ ['”_ ‘undér the Youthful Offender Act not to.exceed T years
and/or to pay a fine of __ _~* ____;-providedthat-upon the service of ~=__ days/months/years. and/or payment

of § — ;:plus costs and assessments as'applicable*; the balance is suspended-with probation for-

months/years and subject to South Cdrolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon-Services. standard conditions of

probation, which are mcorporated y Teférence.
[] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE t6 seritence on: F /7/
(7] The Defendant is to be.given credit for time-served pursuant to S.C. Code § ‘24’14340 to be calculated and applied

by. the State Department of Corrections.

l{] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child-Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a- violation-of Sectton 16-25-20 or.16-25-65 (Domesuc.
Vlolence ) to:ship, transport, possess, or receive-a firearm'or ammunition.

SPEQIALz_CONDH‘;IONS:

;j‘;ngsrrrunom [] Déferied [ Déf-Walves Hearing [ 1Ordered  ‘PTUP:

Total $ plus 20% tee B . . .days/hours Public. Service. Employmmt
-Payment Terms: - ' ~ ‘Obtain GED ]

[ Setby SCDPPPS » _ i . Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.

I —  May serve W/E begining - _
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling  [] - :
*Fine: S ‘Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1:206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : 3 ! Fine may bé pd. in equal,.consécutive weekly/monthly’
g 14121 1{A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. _Qf$ begmnmg
§ 14:1-211(AX2) (DU Surcharge) $i0 TS . -
§ 56-3:2993 (DU Assessment) $12 5 s I paid to Public Defender Fund.

§ .56-1:286 (DUI Breath Test) $55. S Other: .

Proviso61:6 (Publi¢-Def/Probation) §s00 TS
B 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundingy $25 S
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge] $150. %

8 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(1) [Yehicle Assessment) $30/ea B {71 Appointed PDor appointed other counsel,

3%:t0 County (if paidiin installmentsy $ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid.to Clerk
. . -during probation and shall:be collected before.

TOTAL $ any other fees.

S Presiding Judge L S

MoButg T L
CourtReporter: Séntence Date: L/\a i // t J 7

g !

CCAIT (07/2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA “IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Richland R - 486
STATE ‘ VS ‘ 3 INDICTMENT/CASE#:. _ 2015GS4006016
_ James-Aka Abdul Muslim Heywaid . ) A/WE  2015A4010600083
AKA: . ) ) Date'of Offense: _10/11/2015
e BLACK Sex: M _Age: S.C.Code § ;_16-03-600(c)(1)
 CDRCode#: _ 3412

; ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes{“ No[} HazmatYesQ Nol} _
‘In disposition of the said indictment comes now the-Defendant who was - X ‘CONVICTEDOF or [JPLEADS
TO: Assault-& Battery Ist-dearee J
in violation of § 16-03-600(c)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412 , -
[X] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [TJMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC- [1§17-2545

' wiminor I'stor Léwd Act)

Thecharge is:  [X] As Indicted, [“]Lesser Included Offense,  {7] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. _ {defendant's initials)
Thepleais: _[AWithout Negotiations or Recommendation; [ Negotiated Sentence, D, Recommendatxon by the-State.
AJTEST:

S
» 50 _Leskled
‘McDuffie, Joanna \“Attaseyfor Defendant SC Bar#

SC-Bar# Defendant At
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to, the. E@at‘e Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / ﬂ davs/momhsr. (] ‘under the Youthful Offender.Act notto exceed “~ years
= - provided that upon the service of / . days/months/years and/or. paynient

_"’T\_Oto 3

and/or:to pay afine of §

of § ~ ;.plus costs-and assessments‘as appixcable* the balance is suspended wnh probationfor =™

months/years and- subject to - South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon: Servnccs standard conditions of
probation, whlch are mcorporawd

referénce,
_____ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: \3 f(é / 7

3 The. Defendant is-to be | gwen credn for time served pursuant.to-S.C. Code: § 24-K3~40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. .
[} The Defendantis to be.placed on‘the:Central Registry of Child Abuse and- Neglect pursuant'to S:C. Code §17-25-135,
Pursuantto 18 US.C Section 922;it is-unlawful for:a: person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20-or 16-25-65 (Domestic
'Vlolence ): to Shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearmor ammunmon
|

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
GRESTITUTION ] Deferred {“} Def. Waives Hearing C]Ordeted PYUP
Towal: $__ plus: 70% fee: - $ _ - . days/hours Public'Service: Employment
Pg»yme,m.'l?erm_s: _ _ 'ObtainfG'ED !
[} Setby SCDPPPS i - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
o : ’ May serve W/E begining _
Recipient: . . Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: R 8 Random Drug/Alcoho! testing: 11
§ 14-1-206:(Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be'pd: in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1:211(AX)) {Conv. Surcharge) stoo 7§ pmts. of § _ beginning -
§14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) 3100 8§ . . _ N
§ 56:5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $i2 3 - S__m_____ paid to Pybllc Defender Fund
§. 56-1-286 (DU Breath Tesi) s35 7§ Other:
Provtso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) 85000 S
!4—! 212 (Law Enforce. Fundmg) %25 %
@ 14-1:213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 §
§50:21+ “114(BUI Bréath Test Feed 530 -8
§ 56-5-29420)(Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca S [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to.County (if'paid in instaliments) 5 Proviso 61.6 requires $300 be paid to Clerk:
e during probation and shall be ‘collected before
TOTAL : g any other fees. -
.. o Presiding Ju //1 7
Clerk-of Court/ Deputy Clerk - %Cﬁﬂf Judge Cfde%y"?f? : lb}' W//
Court Reporter: hnsm Sentence Date: / 2 4 7

SCCAR2IT(0712016) _ ’ ‘U’




N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH-CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF Richland , g S a7
STATE S VS, ' i } INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2015GS4006017

_James Aka Abdul Muslim Heyward ) A/WH_2015A4010600984
AKA: , : — — — Date.of Offense: _10/11/2015
Race: BLACK X: M . Aver 44 : S$.C.Code § : 16—1,1-031.1“ i
CDR Code#: _ 0079

*CDL Yes[ ] ‘No[(J. CMV.Yes[} No[; Hazmat Yesf:] No[] S ‘ :
In disposition of the'said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or {T]PLEADS

TO' Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First dégree’ :

in.violationof § 16110311 ' . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079 -
[} NON-VIOLENT X1 VIOLENT [TJSERIOUS. - @MOST’SER‘IOUS DMaﬁdatdry'GPS(CSC.' _ [71§17-25-45

. ‘ o “w/minor I'st or.Lewd Act)

The chargeds:  [X] As Indicted, [ “{Lesser Included Offense, [} Defendant Waives:Presentment to' (xrand Jur\ _ {defendant’s initials)
The: plea is:  FTWithout I\egouauons or Recommendation, © 7 Negotiated Senten e _ Revommendation by the State:
AT TEST:' Lo _ X — : "l
SN 2 Moud (= B
¥ McDu ffie, Joanna, SC.Bai# ~ Defendant - ZATOINEY Tor-Befendant SC Bar#
‘WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E}/State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for a'determinate term of /{ 174 d? davsfmon't'hsfyears or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act notfoexceed T~ years
and/or to paya firie of $ s ', provided that.upon the service of ~ dayszmonths/years and/or payment

of § ~—. ; plusicosts and assessments a5 applicable*; the balance is suspended"with * ‘probationfor -~ -~

probation, which are incorporated by reference.. ’ _
[7] CONCURRENT or ONSECUTIVE to:senterice.on: 5 «sz / 7

months/years and subjéct to Soymlma Departmént of Probation, Pdrole and Pardon Services® standard condmons of
{"] The Defendant'is tobe. glve|1 credit: for time served pursuant t0:S.C. Code. (7 24-13:40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Depanment of Corrections.

{71 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and- Neglect pursuant to:S.C. Code §17-25- 135
Pursuant:to 18 U.S.C Section-922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- 25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic-
Violence ) to:ship, transport,-possess, or receive a firearm or' ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[CIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred :] Def. Waives Hearing. [ ordered. PTUP'

Total: S plus 20% fee: .3 days/hours.Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - — ObtainGED: [

{1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
S— ‘May serve W/E begining

Recipient: : i Substance Abuse Counseling 0

*Pine: $ ‘Random Drug/Alcohol testing [N}

§ 14:1-206 (Assessments 107.3 %) $ Fine may be pd. in‘¢qual, consecutive-weekly/monthly’
§ 14-1-212(A) 1Y (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 % prits; of $ beginning -
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) S100 5 o . . ,

5 56:5:2995 (DUI Assessinent) oy X - $. paidto Public Defender Fund

& '$6-1-286.(DUI Breath Test) 525 % Other. .

Proviso 61.6:(Public Def/Probation) $500 § -

g 14:1-212(Law Enforce. Funding) | $25 3
-§ 14-1-213(Drug Court Surcharge) $is0 "%

§ 50-21-114(BUL Breath Test Fee). $50° % :

§ 56:5-2942(f) (Vehicle Assessimient) $40iea " § {7} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%to-County  (if paid'in instaliments) S Proviso-61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
\ ; during probation and shall be collected before:

TOTAL . ‘ $ o any other fees..

Presiding Judge
LA/l 2L sAUUA &2 Judge Code!
O o TTehnsSm Sentence. Date:

~Clerk of Court! Depul} Clerk
Court-Reporter’

SCCA217 (07/2016)




" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Richland : ; o | 488
STATE Vs Y INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2015GS4006018
_ James Aka Abdul Muslim Heyward y AW _2015A4010600985
AKA: —— ' )  Dateof Offerise: _10/11/2015_
Race:  BLACK. ex: M. © Apger 4 S.C.Code °§ :_16-03-0910
' . CDRCode #:. _ 0095
‘SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[]- NoD CMV Yes{:l NoD Hazmat Yes|[ | No[:l e -
’ sition of the said indictment.comes riow the. Defendant who'was’ CONVICTED OF or {JPLEADS
O: ‘Kidnapping / Kidnapping ' : _ :
in violation of § 16-03-0910. of the:S:C. Code of Laws; bearmo CDR Code # 0095
. [} NON-VIOLENT Xj VIOLENT «:]SERIOUS [_)_Z_}MOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
: ’ wiminor Ist-or-Lewd Act) '
The charge is: X AsIndicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J ury " (defendant’s initials):
The plea is: /B‘Wuhout Negotlatlons or Recommendauon ] Negotiated Sentencee— _-Recommens )
ATTEST: : otz
McDuffie, Joanna. SC Ba_r#_. ‘Defendant ' Qt TIEY for-Refeadar
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cominited to the, [} State'Department of Corrections, [ ] ‘County Detention Center,
for a:determinate term of" ‘ _days/months/years or [] undérthe Youthful_Offelidgr Act notto'exceed » years
and/or to-pay afine of $ , ' ; provided.that upon the service:of _ . days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments:as applicable*; the: balance is'suspended with  probationfor

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatior;. Parole and Pardon Services ‘standard condmons of
probation, which are mcorporated by reference;

{71 CONCURRENT" or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: o
[0 TheDefendant:isto be:given credit:-for time served. pursuant to S.C.-Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated:and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. '

[] The Defendant is to be'placed on the Central- Registry of Child Abuse:and:Neglect’ pursuant to S.C.-Code §l7-25 ~135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,its. unlawful for a person convicted of a vnolatlon of Se 6-25-20 or -25-65 (Dome tic
3'V|olence ) fo-ship,- transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ‘ammunition. ' A’ oy ‘

V SPECIAL CONDITIONS::

DRESTITUTIO]\ Q Deferred: G Def. Waives Hearing: E]Ordg;gd "PTUP NA S, .
Total: s plus ’0% fee .. €& 0 days/hours Pt (c SeMce Employment
Payment Terms: _ . , , Obtain GED. [

[ ) Setby SCDPPPS _ _ : Attend Voc: Rehab. or Job Corp.
—— — — ‘May serve W/E begining
Recipient: — __~ Substance Abuse Counseling: [
*Fine: - _ 8 . Random Drug/Alcohol testing. [
§.14:1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) T ~ - Finemay b&'pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§.14-1- 21 HAXD{Conv, Sarcharge) $100 $ pmts. of$ beommng
§:14-1:21 A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 8100 § , .

& '56:5-2995 (DUI Assessiient) s TF $ L patd to. Public-Defender Fund
'§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) §35 7% '
:Prov:so 61.6 (Publlc Def/Probanon) $300 $
f?§ 14:1-212 (Law-Enforce. Funding) $25 %
8 13-1:213 (Drug-Court Surcharge) $150 8§
‘8 30«71 A T4(BUI Bredth Test Fee). $50 s L /
§,56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 340/¢a S {J Appointed. PD or: appomted other counsel,.

3%t0.County (if'paid in.installments) $ Proviso 61.6 requires.$500 be.paid to.Clerk
_ ' ’ _ diiring probation and- shall be collected before
TOTAL. & - any other-fees.

. . ' Presudm Judge p /4 /

Clerkof Court/ Deputy-Clerk: - - 0/ %a@%tc&ég . Judge Cfde ¢ WayA9y 3
Court Reporter: Jehinsen Setitence Date: 2 Tl / R
SCCA17 (07/2016) - O/ ’




. pro_batxon which are incorporated b

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Richland S ¥
STATE — Vs INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2015GS4006019

James Aka Abdul Muslim Heyward A?Wf?ii 2015A40 10600986
Date of Offense: _10/11/2015
'S.C.Code § :_16-03-0910

CDR Code#: 0095

AKA:

).

)

]
)
)
)

SENTENCE SHEET

X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Kidnappmg / denappmg

in violationof § 16-03-0910: of the:S.C. Code:of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0095

! -NON~V!OLENT X"VIOLENT [ISERIOUS  XIMOST SERIOUS  [TJMandatory GPS(CSC. [1817-25-45
'w/minor 1stor Lewd Act)

The chargeds: (X} As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ }Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, '

(defendant's initials)

Thepleais:  [AWithout Negonanons or Recommendation, . Negotiated. Senteace - nendation by the State,

ATTEST: e ' S S
_cDufﬁe Joanna SC Ba_r_# . Defendarit Koy ] » C Baré

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [Z/tatcil)epartment of Corrections, [} Couxity Detention Center, |

for a determinate-term-of é 1 days/ month 3] [T} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay-a fine of §- e G prowde i at upon theé service of T -days!n'ionth's/,year's and/or payment

of § — 3 ; plus costs and assessments as applacable* .the'balance is suspended with  -probation for

months/years-and subject to- South Cayolina Department.of P@m Paml and Pardon Serv:ces standard conditiol
: reférence. Q/g/ gﬁi

[} CONCURRENT or {¥]. CONSECUTIVE to. sentence on:

"} The Defendant is to-be givén credlt for time served pursuant to:S:C. Code § 24- 13-40 to be calculated. and--applxed

by the State:Department of Corrections.

([} The Defendantis to be placed-on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and: Neglect pursuant to S. C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant. to 18 U S. C Secuon 922,itis unlawful fora person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20. or 16-25~65 (Domestxc

: Vcolence ).t slup, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Court Reporter:.

SPECIAL CON DlTlONS
: URESTITUT]O[\ m Deferved E] Def. Waives Hearing DOrdered PTUP

Total: & plus 20% fee:. B FU— - days/hours Public Service Employment:
l_’.aymem'Téfm'S{' _ .. : Obtam GED  [7
[_] 'Set by SCDPPPS -  Attend Vaoc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
S May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ‘Substance Abuse Counseling, 0
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing  ~ [}
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 1075 %) 5 Fine may-be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
514 1-21TCAX1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 S pmits..of $ : begmmno

14-1-2 1 H{AX2) (DU Surcharge 510 < : ' '
§ 56.5 -29;5?((0)(}(1 ,Asscssmen_tf ) .212.0 2 »_S — paidto Public Defender- Fund
§ 56:1-286-{DUI Breath Test) 5235 $
Proviso 61.6 (Public:Def/Probation) $500 S
g 14-1:212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 %
8 14-1-213- (Drug_ Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-V14(BUL Breath Test Fee) $50. K3 , ;
§ 56-5:2942(J)( Vehicle Assessment) $d07en.  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% 1o County (if paid in installments) M Proviso-61.6 requires:$300 be paid to Clerk.

-during probation and shall be collected:before
any other fees. '

]
<
5
Zv
%]

Presiding Judge:
Clérk.of Court! Deplity Clerk . . W (/é{ldéc ‘g Judgé Cé’dé: g
S okhnee " . ‘Sentence Date:

217((772016)




STATEOF SOUTH CAROLINA IN.-THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY-OF Richland 490
STATE VS

‘James Aka Abdul Muslim Heyward A/WE: 2015A4010600987
Date of Offense: _10/11/201 5:
S.C.Code § . _16-03-0010

CDR Code #: A 0116

)
)
‘ g INDICTMENT/CASE#: ___2015GS4006020

Race: BLACK Sex: M . Ag

'SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes([ ] ‘No[] CMV Yes [3 No{:j Hazmat Yes{:j No{]
In disposition of the said indictment comes-now: the Defendant who was
TO: Murderi Murdcr

XI CONVICTEDOF or [IPLEADS

in'violationof § 16-03-0010, ~ . of the S.C. Code of Laws; bedrmg CDR Code# 0116

] NON-VIOLENT (X VIOLENT [JSERIOUS = XIMOST SERIOUS  [7Mandatory GPS(CSC
wiminor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge’is:  [X]'As Indicted, []LesserIncluded Offense,  [T]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

Thepleais:  [FWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Senténce,

A e MU w3

{1817-25-45

ation by the State.

(defendant's initials)

\McDuffie, Joanna’ SC Bar# Defendant W SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited 10 the State Départment of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a deterininate-tetm of Lw 7 days/months/years or [ ] under the- Youthful Offender Act not to exceed “  years.
and/or to pay a fine of $. T~ ;providedthat upon the service of” - days/months/years and/or payment

sts.and asséssments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with prebationfor

of § ; plus co
months/years and subject-to - So?amlma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard -conditions of
A

‘probation, which are incorporated by reference. %
[} CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: <. '9/ / 7
[} The Defendant is.ta be given credit for time served pursuantto S.C. Code N 24-13:40 to.be calculated and appligd

by the State Department of Correctzons

[} ‘The Defendant is to:be placed.on the Central Registry of C}nld Abuse'and Neglect’ pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful’ for a: person convicted of a'violation of Section 16-25-20 or .16-25-65 (Domestic
‘Yiolence ) to. shlp,_transport, possess, or receive a. firearm 6r ammunition.

SPECIAL CO_ND]T-I_ONSi'
TIRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [7] Def. WaivesHearing ~ [JOrdered  PTUP

_ days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED [}

‘Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
i May serve W/E begining.
Recipient: , Substance. Abuse Counseling i

Totl §__ plus20%fee '
Payment Terms:
[ Setby SCDPPPS

?Fine:_ $ Random Driig/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1:206:(Assessments 107.5%) , 8 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly.
§ 14-1:21 !(A)(l) (Conv.. Surthdr«c) Sl()() $ pmts. of § . begmmng
g 14-1-21LHAN2) (DU Surchargey 100 $ B .\ -y
2 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ S paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1:286 (DUI Breath Test) s25 7% Other:
Provisé 61:6 (Public' Det/Probation) $300. © §
§ 14:1-212(Law Enforce. Funding). $25 8
5:-;4’-1-’2]3 (Drug:Court Surcharge): $150 S
§ '50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) Sd/ea TS {71 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
% to County  (if paid iin installments) 8 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

_ during probation and:shall be collected before

TOTAL 5 ‘any othet-fees.
144 ¥

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk O_é&mwﬁt %C @/f& f;g;f&agd!”e

4 S, Tehasm

( ourt Ruportu

‘SCCNZI? (07:70]6)

‘Sentence Date::




IN THE COURT-OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA- )
COUNTY OF Richland ; , 491
STATE » VS, 3 INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015GS4006021

. James jAkavad»ul Muslim Heyward j A/WHE: 2015A4010600988
AKAr _ ) DateofOffense: _10/11/2015

_Race: ACK Sex: M. Ager 44 2 S.C.Code. § :_16-23-0410
CDR Code #: _ 0122
SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes 7 No{“’ Hazmat Yes{j No[j
‘In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED-OF or TIPLEADS -
TO: Weapons / Pointing and presenting, firearmnis at a person N _
in violation of” § 16-23-0410 _ of thg 8.G Code-of La»:(s; bearing CDR Code # 0122 -
[X| NON:VIOLENT ~ [7] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [TIMOSTSERIOUS  ["jMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
_ - wiminor Ist'or Lewd Act) ,

The-charge is:  [X] As Indicted, {:3 Lesser Included Offense. [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand dury, (defendant’s.initials).
The plea:is: {:] Without Negotiations or’ Recomniendation, o Negotaated Séntence, . Recommendalin by the State.
ATTEST: = 070,

TYXRe2 . ;

McDuffie, Joanna SC.Bar# Defendant : SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the T]/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate termof é days/momhs gor | " under the Youthful_ Offender Act nottoexceed ~™  years v
and/orto payafineof §  _——— i provided! that'upon the service of il .days/months/years and/or payment

of § - ; plus.costs and assessments as apphcable* the balarice is. suspended with  probationfor =~

months/years and subject'to .South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. . P

@?b/ CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVEto sentenceon: 3. T, )7

[7] The:Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S C.Code. ~ § Qf 13-40-to be calculated and appligd
by the State Department of Corrections.

) The:Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code: §17-25~ 135
Pursuantto 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is anlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic’

Violerice ).to ship, transport, possess, or receive:a firearm or' am munition. v
.SP_EC IAL CONDITIONS:
QRES?ITUTION: [ ] Deferred’ | Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP :
Total: 3§ plus 20% fee: S days/hows Publi¢ Service Employmerit
Payment Terms: ‘ . ObuinGED [
] Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
S— May serve W/E begining
Recipierit: g ‘Substance Abuse Counseling’ O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing )
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107:3 %) o $ Fine may be pd..in équal, consecutive: weekly/monthiy
3 14- 121 LAY 1) (Conv. Surcharge). 5100 ¢ pmts, of §  _ ‘beginning’
1412 1H{AN2) (DUL Surcharge) $100 : iy . ey ; ;
3 Se-5:2995 )((Dif(l Assessment) si2 2 5 paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ '$6-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 61,6 (Public DefrProbation) $506 §
§ 14-1:212 (Law Enforce; Funding) $25 g
3 14-1-213{Drug Court Surcharge)} %150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Feey $50 $
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40ca ~ § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel;
3% 1o County (if paid in installmients) 5 Proviso 6 1.6 requires $5300 be: paid to Clerk

during probation and shali bc collected before

TOTAL : g : = . -any other fees.
Presiding Judge
Cletk of Court/ Deputy Clerk de/,:tfg % CB‘T( (([ /3 Judge Cfde: ¢
. Court Reporter: T "Tcl-?n\‘m - Sentence Date:

SCCA/‘”U (07f20!6)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THEZCOURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS.

)
COUNTYOF Richland - g | w2
STATE Vs T} INDICTMENT/CASEX: _ 2015654006022

)

)

James Aka-Abdul Muslim Heyward AIWH 2015 A4010600989
AKA: ~ Date of Offense: __10/11/2015
Race: BLACK Sex: M - S.C:Code § . _16-23-0030
CDR Code # __ 2364

SENTENCE SHEET

ln dxsposmcn of the said mdxctmem comes now the Defendam who was XI CONVICTEDOF or [CJPLEADS
“TO: Weapons: /Sale‘or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, Certain persons. unlawful: stolen pistol

i violationof  § 16-23-0030. | of the S.C..Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364 ,

%] NON-VIOLENT ™ VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS (JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC - [J817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd. Act)

The charge is: X} As Indicted,  {"]Lesser Included Offense,  []Defendant Waives Preseniment to Grand Jury. _ © {defendant's initials)

The p'w is:  FWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, 7] Negotiated Sentence; Ret errdation by the State.

, W7,

cDuff’ ie, Joanna SC Bar#

WHEREFORE; the Defendant is commited to the. S(ate.l)epartment of Corrections, [} County Detention Center,

for a determinate-term of _ days/months ';- {1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years
o 1 provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment

SC Bar# ' Defendant

and/orto paya fine of §
of § " yplus-costs and ‘assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with-  probationfor .

'%;qu%&&/)'ears,and subject to- South Carolina:Departitient of Probation; Parole and Pardon. Serv:ces’ standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
¥] CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence-on: <5 W 9 /7
[} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child. Abuse and. Neglect pursuant to S. C Code- §17:25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 1&25—20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violcnce ):to shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

AN

S?_ECIAL CONDITIONS:

[]REST!TUTION [:] Deferred E] Def. Waives Hearing [l ordered  PTUP
“Total:  $ plus 20% fee: -3 o days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ _ . ObtainGED [

{1 Set by SCDPPPS : : Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.

e : : -May serve W/E begining

Recipient: . ' . Substance Abuse Counseling . ]

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing . [7]

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107, 3 %) , $ Fine may be pd. in équal, consecutive weekly/monthly
;» 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surtharg.c) $100 $ pmts..of § beginning

.1-2 : e

2 l; 6-5-;;;?(%){}19 f;:;ﬁg:;g‘) » zig(‘ g ‘ 3 _ paid to Public Defender Fund

§ $6-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) §35 § Other;

Proviso 61.6 (Public DeffProbation) $500 b3

§: 14-1-212(Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5

8 14-1-213(Drug Court'Surcharge} £150 3

g 50:21-1 14(BUI "Brcath'Tcst'Fee:)' $30° < : .

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $d0rca 8 [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

n ’ Proviso 61.6 requires $300 be paid to-Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments)

during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees: ,

TOTAL

Presiding Judge-
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:

Clerk.of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court:Reporter::
SCCA2LT (0772016)




493

| Lindler

WITNESSES

_(8) Kevin: Isenhoward _
= Richland County Sheriff

" ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A4010600981

. 2.

Date:

RAIIIINYY O AN
son-of Grand Jury

0CT 22 208

VERDICT

Foreperson-of -Petit:Jury
Dateé:

154

RUE BILL _

DOCKET NO. 2015GS4006014

The State of South Carolina
County of
Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OCTOBER TERM 2015

THE STATE

James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim

Indictment for
ARMED ROBBERY
SC Code: 16-11-0330(A).

CDR Code: 0139

“

After being fully advised as to my

legal rights, | hereby waive presentment

to the Grand Jury.

‘Defendant:

: . v.( .- .

o . .
‘hereby appear in-my own proper person and plead

guiity to the within indictment or to

‘Defendant

Witness:

CCC. PLS.ANDGS.




\

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) )

) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND )
Ata Coui't of General, Sessions, 'c,bnvened on October 21, 2015, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County p’_re_§ent,up0n their oath:

ARMED ROBBERY
Thet James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim did in Richiand 'Céunty: on or about
. October 11, 2015, commit robbery by feloniously taking from the person or
presence of Alice Tollison, by means of force or itimidation, goods or monies of
Alice Tollison, such goods or monies being described as Jewelry, with the intent to
deprive the owner pe’rménently of such property, while armed with a pistol, dirk,
slingshot, metal knuckles, razor, or other-deadlyweapon,'of while alleging, either
by actions or words, that he or she was armed while— using a;representatibnﬁof a
deadly weapon or any object which a person present during the commission of the
robbery reasonably believed to bea deadly weapon. All in violation of §16-11-

330(A), SC Code of Laws (1976, as amended)

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the
statute in such case made and ‘provided.
23

P e N

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR
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WITNESSES

(S) Kevin Isenhoward
-~ Richland County Sheriff

Lind ler

" ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A4010600983

TRUEBICL

| '
Forepemon of Grand Jury -
Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2015GS4006016

‘The State of South Carolina
County of
Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
~ OCTOBER TERM 2015
154 .

THE STATE
Vs,

James Héy,W.a_rd Aka Abdul Muslim

indictment for

ASSAULT & BATTERY 1ST DEGREE

‘8C:Code: 16-03-800(c)(1)
CDR Code:-3412

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby 'waive presentment

) to the Grand Jury

Defendant

‘hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
‘guilty to the ‘within indictment or to

Defendant

Witriess:

' C.CC.PLS.AND GS.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
| ). INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

* Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on October 21, 2015, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY 15" DEGREE
That James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim did in Richland County on or
about October 11, 2015, commit an assault and battery upon the victim,
| Gwyn F- by unlawfully injuring or offering: or attempting to injure the
vicf;ién and the act was accomplished by means likely to produce death or
great bodily injury or the: act occurred during the commission of a robbery,
burglary, kidnapping or theft, All in violation of S.C. Code of Laws, §16-03-
' 0600(c)(1).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such:case made-and provided.

~ DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
{S) Kevin Isenhoward
.- Richland County Sheriff

497

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A4010600984

TRUEBICE

Forepsrson. of Grand
Date:

%« 0T 22 205

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2015GS4006017

The State of South .Cardli'na
. County of
Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OCTOBER TERM 2015
154

. THE:STATE
Vs,

James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim

| ___ Indictment for o
BURGLARY / BURGLARY (AFTER JUNE
20, 1985) - FIRST DEGREE.

- SCCode: 16-11-0311
CDR Code: 0079

ARter being fully advised as tomy
‘legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
tothe Grand Jury.

Defendant

. .
hereby appear in my own_proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defandant:

Witnass:

TCC PLS.AND G S.




_ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

498
i

) | INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court-of General Sessions, convened on October 21, 2015, the:

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY, 1°" DEGREE

about October 11, 2015, enter the dwelling of Alice Tollison , without

conisent and with the intent to commit:a crime therein and when, in effecting

“entry or while in the d.wélfl_ihg; or in immediate flight, the defendant, was
armed with a deadly weapon, ‘and/or cause physical injury to a

nonparticipant in the crime, and/or use or threatened the use of a dangerous

instrument, and/or displays ‘what is or appears to be a firearm, all in
violation of Section 16-11-0311(A), Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976,

as.amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

2 7
DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR'
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WITNESSES

(S) Kevin Isenhoward
~Richland County Sheriff

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A4010600985

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

gr;r;pem o Grand iy ocr 2206

'VERDICT

Foreperson of Patit Jury
Data:

DOCKET NO. 2015GS4006018

The State of South Carolina ,
County of
Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER TERM 2015
154

THE STATE.
V8.

James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim

~ Indictment for
KIDNAPPING / KIDNAPPING

SC Code: 16-03-0910
CDR Code; 0095

After being fully advised as-to-my
legal rights; | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant.

i ' ~
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

. Defendant

Witness:

CCC.PLS. AND G S:
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~

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) '
- ) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND }

 Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on October 21, 2015; the
Grand Jurors of Richland Cotinty present upon their oath:
KIDNAPPING
‘That James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim did in Richiand County on or
about October 11, 2015, unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap,
abduct or carry éWay one: Alice Tollison, without authority of law, in

violation of Section 1 6«.;-03'-09'10.; S.C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

RS )
ot Y
3 ¢ . ; )
- / \

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR
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_ WITNESSES

(S) Kevin Isenhoward
~-Richland County Sheriff

cf wd ok o

" ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A4010600986

hﬁf@”ﬁl’ﬂ.

g:;r‘:person of.Grand Jury gc‘[ 2 2 2015

'VERD_IC.T”

" Forapersonof Potit Juf}‘
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2015GS4006019

The State of South Carolina
County of.
" Richiand

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

TERM 2015
154

THE STATE
8.

Indictment for ,
KlDNAPPING ! KlDNAPP!NG

SC.Code:; 16-03-0910
.CDR Code: 0085

After being fully. advised as to my

legal rights, |:hereby waive presentment

to the Grand Jury.

Defendant.

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

‘Witness:

c.CcC. PLS.AND G S.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) o .
T ‘ ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 21, 2015, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

~That James Heyward Aka Abd,(:l Muslim did in Richland County on or
about October 11, 2015, unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap,
abduct or carry: away one Gwyn A without authority of law, in
violation of Section 16-03-0910, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended

\

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the
statute in such case made and provided.

e
™ 4 .

%,
A // -

i

[5AN JOHNSON, SOL!C!TOR

Ry e s

g 5




WITNESSES

(S) Kevin isenhoward
— Richiand County Sheriff
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A4010600987

ACTION OF GRAND JURY'

TRUE BILL

person ofGrand J“'}' " OCT 2 2 2015

VERDICT

“Foraperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2015GS4006020
The State of South Carolina
County of
Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
~ OCTOBER TERM 2015
154

THE STATE
gl

James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim

indictment for
MURDER/ MURDER

SC Code: 16-03-0010
'CDR Code: 0116

After being fully:advised as to.my

legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jwy.

Déefendant

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

befen‘dan‘t

Witness:

C.CC.PLS. ANDGS.
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i

. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) |
. el INDICTMENT

)

COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

/Ata Court of Genéral Sessions, convened on October 21, 2015, the
Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath: -

?

MURDER

That James: Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim did in Richland County, on or |
about Octobér 11, 2015, kill the victim, Alice Tollison, with malice
| afd;‘etho"ught‘._ﬂifeither express or implied, by means: of asphyxiation; and the
' victim did die as a proximate result thereof. All in violation of Section 16-

e of Laws, 1976, as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the: State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

DAN JOHNSON SOL!C!TOR
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WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2015GS4006021

(s) Kevin Isenhoward | 1
“~Richiand Courty Sherif  The State of South Carolina

~ County of g ‘Defendant .

After being fully advised astomy
legal rights, |- hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

|

I
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within' indictment or to

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OCTOBER TERM 2015

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

154

Defendant,

~—2015A4010600988

THE STATE o -
vs. : Witness:

. , - C.C.C.PLS. AND GS.
James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim

D.',’a, " A ". oo —
Doraperson of Grand ry LT 22 2015

" VERDICT

Indictment for
WEAPONS / POINTING AND PRESENTING
FIREARMS AT A PERSON

SC Code: 16-23-0410
CDR Code: 0122

Foreperson-of PaftitJury
Date:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) -
, INDICTMENT

- o )
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

Ata Court of General Sessions; convened on October 21, 2015, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

POINTING AND PRESENTING A FIREARM

That Jamés Heyward Aka Abdul M'dslimdid in Richland County on or about
October 11, 2015, point or present a loaded or unloaded firearm, to wit:
handgun, at one Gwyn FIlll. in violation of Section 16-23-0410, S. C.
Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. |

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

=

PN )
k3 S . A
L
-

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR
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WITNESSES
(S) Kevin_Isenhoward
- Richland County Sheriff

nallon]

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A4010600989

ACTION O

F GRAND JURY

[ oan
Foreperson
Date:

0cT 2

‘Grand Jury.

T

VERDICT

'Fbrepers'c'_)hqu f’Qtit-Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2015GS4006022

‘The State: of South Carolina
County of
~ Richland

" COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OCTOBER TERM 2015

154

THE STATE
V8.

James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim

indictment for
WEAPONS / SALE OR DELIVERY OF
PISTOL TO, AND POSSESSION BY,
‘CERTAIN PERSONS UNLAWFUL;

SC Code: 16-23-0030
CDRCode: 2364

After being fully advised as'tomy
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to.the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within‘indictment or-to

Defendant

Witness:

C.CIC.PLS.AND G:S,
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)- '
. INDICTMENT

5 . )
COUNTY OF RICHLAND: )

v\‘ .

At a Court of General Sessions, convened bn'Qctobier 21, 2015, the

" Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

VIOLENCE

That James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim did in Richland County on or
about October 11, 2015, knowingly sell, offer to sell, deliver, lease, rent,
barter, exchan'ge' or transport for sale into this state a pistol to a person
convicted of a cnme of violence defined in Sectlon 16—23-10 S. C. Code of
Laws, 1976, as amended in- violation of Section 16-23-0030(A)

Code of Laws, 1976, as. amended

Agai_nst' the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and _provided.

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR
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